From: Gilinson, Randi D

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 9:39 AM

To: DOPM All Users <DOPMAIIUsers@uabmc.edu>

Subject: Computer Tip of the Week -- Convert image to text

Convert image to text Brought to you by
Lisa Schwaiger

- DOPM HelpDesk Triage and Computer
Tech in MT-403

SITUATION:
Occasionally, I’ll have an image that has lots of text on it, and I’ll need to put that text somewhere else.

But I can’t copy and paste it as text -- because it’s an image.
So I just have to retype it, right??

SOLUTION:

No, not necessarily

https://www.onlineocr.net/ will let you convert it to text.

It’s not perfect all the time so review the end result, but it works well.

Notes
e Obviously you don’t want to do this with any sensitive, protected data.
e There will likely be unrelated ads on this website that say things like “Try for free” or “download” — definitely
ignore those. Instead only do the Steps 1-3

Was this helpful? Do you have suggestions for a future Tip of the Week? Do you have any other comments?

Let us know at dogmHelg@uabmc.edu

To see an archive of past Tips of the Week: http://www.uab.edu/medicine/dopm/help/totw




